

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN
disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 9th September 2026

Our ref: FOI 2026-765

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 18th August regarding Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs) issued by the authority for yellow box junction contraventions.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by the Justice Traffic department at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered, and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I am writing to request information relating to Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs) issued by the authority for yellow box junction contraventions.

For the purposes of this request, I am referring specifically to PCNs issued for vehicles entering and stopping in a yellow box junction when prohibited.

I would be grateful if you could provide the following information:

1. The total number of PCNs issued for yellow box junction contraventions during each of the following periods:
 - 1 January to 31 December 2023
 - 1 January to 31 December 2024
 - 1 January to 31 December 2025
 - 1 January to 31 July 2026

If figures to 31 July 2026 are not yet available, please provide figures to the latest complete month available and specify the period covered.

2. For each of the periods above, please provide the five yellow box junction enforcement locations where the highest number of PCNs was issued, including:

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

The road, junction or enforcement location name.

The number of PCNs issued at that location.

If fewer than five yellow box junction locations were enforced during any of the periods above, please provide figures for all locations enforced.

3. For each of the periods above, please provide the total amount received by the authority from yellow box junction PCNs issued during that period.

If revenue is not recorded according to the date on which the PCN was issued, please provide the information in the format in which it is held and explain the basis used.

4. For yellow box junction PCNs issued during each of the periods above, please provide, as at the date of your response:

The number of PCNs for which an outstanding balance remains.

The total outstanding balance relating to those PCNs.

5. Please provide the total number of yellow box junction locations currently subject to camera enforcement by the authority.
6. For yellow box junction PCNs issued during each of the periods above, where available, please provide:

The number of formal representations received.

The number of representations accepted, resulting in the PCN being cancelled.

If your authority does not currently enforce yellow box junction contraventions, please confirm this.

Our response:

No information held. Wiltshire Police do not deal with / issue FPNs for yellow box junctions, though officers may give words of advice.

Under our Section 16 obligation to provide advice and assistance, I can advise that the council are taking on some traffic offences, so you may wish to approach them instead.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely,

Force Disclosure Decision Maker